

Kyla Langmaier, B.Sc.

Manager of Remediation, ERIN Consulting Ltd.

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Kyla Langmaier is an environmental scientist with experience in ecological management, landscape analysis, wildlife conservation and botany. Kyla has acquired a Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Saskatchewan majoring in Land Use and Environmental Studies. She has conducted a number of site assessments for oil and gas well developments including wildlife and rare plant surveys, wetland assessments and soil profile analysis. Her experience also comes from working on several wildlife conservation programs including northern leopard frogs for Parks Canada, loggerhead shrikes for Canadian Wildlife Service and on the chronic wasting disease surveillance program for the Canadian Cooperative Wildlife Health Centre. She hopes to continue pursuing a career in wildlife and habitat conservation in Saskatchewan.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Environmental Site Assessments

- Conducted environmental site assessments within the upstream oil and gas industry; undertaking vegetation and wildlife surveys, wetland assessments, soil analysis, and the development of required mitigative measures
- Conducted numerous well head gas migration tests

Wildlife and Habitat Conservation and Research

- Conducting rare plant surveys and aided in habitat conservation awareness
- Conducting amphibian survey for Northern Leopard Frogs
- Participated in and competed a groundwater piezometer study
- Dissecting deer and elk for the Chronic Wasting Disease Surveillance Program
- Conducting deer transect/abundance surveys and assisted in the baiting and collaring
- Performing call playback and point count surveys of loggerhead shrikes
- Participated in 2004/05 International Piping Plover Census

Ecological Research and Management

- Protecting and monitoring Burrowing Owl,
- Participated in 2004/05 International Piping Plover Census

Scientific Report Writing

- Participated in the writing of a variety of proposals, reports, and other documents

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aug. 2009- Present	ERIN Consulting Ltd., Manager of Phytoremediation
May, 2009 – Aug. 2009	ERIN Consulting Ltd., Associate
April 2008 – Jan., 2009	Ghostpine Environmental Services, Wildlife Technician
Feb. 2008 - March 2008	Canadian Wildlife Service, Wildlife Technician
Oct. 2007 – Jan. 2008	CCWHC, Research Technician
Feb. – August 2007	Canadian Wildlife Service, Wildlife Technician
July – August 2006	Parks Canada, Science and Trades Technician
May – August 2005	Nature Saskatchewan, Stewards of Saskatchewan Summer Student
May – August 2004	Nature Saskatchewan, Stewards of Saskatchewan Summer Student

EDUCATION

2006

B.Sc. Honours in Land Use and Environmental Studies,
Minor in Geography,
University of Saskatchewan